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Dear Katherine Barker:
 
Thank you for submitting the below session for presentation at the ACA 2022 Conference & Expo in Atlanta, GA:
 
Proposal ID: 31368
Title: Who am I?: Identity Development among Asian Americans with disabilities
Format: 60 - Minute Education Session
Presenter(s): Katherine Barker, Kaycee Roberts, John Elmer, Jinhee Park, Eun Jeong Lee
ACA is interested in your proposal for presentation, however, the 2022 Conference & Expo has extremely limited space. We would like to consider your proposal for possible presentation during the 2022 Virtual Conference Experience.
 


From: Katherine Barker <keb0118@auburn.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 11:59 AM
To: Jinhee Park <jzp0095@auburn.edu>; John Elmer <jze0024@auburn.edu>; johnwilliamelmer@gmail <johnwilliamelmer@gmail>; Kaycee Roberts <kcr0035@auburn.edu>; Eun-Jeong Lee <elee20@iit.edu>
Subject: Recording Instructions
 
Hello Speakers,
 
This invite is for your 2022 American Counseling Association Virtual Conference Experience webcast recording!

Below are instructions for accessing the Notified platform for this webcast session. Please follow the instructions below.
 
Click here to provide feedback on your experience with your engineer.
 
Open your designated access link from the list below in Chrome or Firefox. Once connected, you will be asked to allow access to your webcam, please select yes, and then your Notified Webcast Producer will greet you in the webcasting console.

Access URL

